SPECIAL MEETING





Gateway Committee Monday, July 12, 2021 at 11:00 a.m.

DUE TO THE COVID-19 EMERGENCY, THIS MEETING WILL BE CONDUCTED VIA TELECONFERENCE PURSUANT TO THE GOVERNOR'S EXECUTIVE ORDER N-29-20

How Can Members of the Public Observe and Provide Public Comments?

Access remotely via Zoom from a PC, Mac, iPad, iPhone or Android device at https://us06web.zoom.us/j/83673515622?pwd=S2tIcnYrR0ICY0EwazZDZmc5MXBaQT_09

Enter Meeting ID: 836 7351 5622 and Passcode 230961.

- If you do not wish for your name to appear on the screen, use the drop-down menu and click on "rename" to rename yourself "anonymous"
- Join by phone at 1-669-900-9128 and enter meeting ID 836 7351 5622 and Passcode 230961.

NOTE: Your phone number is captured by the Zoom software and is subject to the Public Records Act, dial *67 **BEFORE** dialing in to remain anonymous.

- Do not simultaneously use a microphone through Zoom and a cellphone/telephone, this combination results in audio problems.
- For electronic public comments on a specific agenda item, submit comments to the following e-mail address, with a limit of 150 words and accepted up until 30 minutes prior to the meeting: mpalacios@elsegundo.org, *in the subject line please state the meeting date and item number.* Depending on the volume of communications, the emails will be read to the Gateway Committee during public communications.
- All written communication, documents, email addresses of attendees captured by Zoom software will be considered a public document subject to possible posting on the City's website and are subject to disclosure under the Public Records Act.

Additional Information

The Gateway Committee, with certain statutory exceptions, can only take action upon properly posted and listed agenda items. Unless otherwise noted in the Agenda, the public can only comment on City-related business that is within the subject matter jurisdiction of the Gateway Committee.

In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need assistance to participate in this meeting, please contact Monse Palacios at (310) 524-2882. Notification 48 hours before the meeting will enable the City to make reasonable arrangements to ensure accessibility to this meeting.

SPECIAL MEETING OF THE GATEWAY COMMITTEE Monday, July 12, 2021 at 11:00 a.m.

A. CALL TO ORDER

B. ROLL CALL

- Lily Craig
- Cheryl Ebert
- 🗆 Frank Glynn
- Marsha Hansen
- Christopher Hentzen

□ Jay Hoeschler

- Michael KreskiBrenda Newman
- □ Julie Stolnack
- Barbara Voss/Cristina Reveles

C. PRESENTATION

- 1. Gateway Project Update/Status and Next Steps Elias Sassoon
- D. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS
- E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES for February 4, 2021 Special Meeting
- F. UNFINISHED BUSINESS
- G. NEW BUSINESS
- H. ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS
- J. ADJOURNMENT

Posted: Time: By:



City of El Segundo Special Gateway Committee Meeting Minutes Thursday, February 4, 2021 at 11 a.m. This meeting was conducted virtually via Zoom conferencing

A. CALL TO ORDER -

B. ROLL CALL - virtual

Committee Members Present:

Lily Craig, Cheryl Ebert, Marsha Hansen, Christopher Hentzen, Jay Hoeschler, Michael Kreski, Brenda Newman, Cristina Reveles, Julie Stolnack, and Barbara Voss

Committee Member Absent:

Frank Glynn

City Staff:

Scott Mitnick, City Manager Melissa McCollum, Community Services Director Elias Sassoon, Public Works Director Lifan Xu, City Engineer Jessie LeMay, Executive Assistant

Others:

Scot Nicol, Councilmember Designers Maryam Eskandari and Julia Nicole Watson

C. PRESENTATIONS

D. PUBLIC COMMUNICATIONS -

Carl Jacobson, Mario Pavlovic and Elyse Rothstein spoke during Item F.

E. APPROVAL OF MINUTES of the Gateway Committee meeting of December 7, 2020.

MOTIONED by Brenda Newman and SECONDED by Marsha Hansen to approve the minutes of the December 7, 2020 Special Meeting. MOTION CARRIED 10-0.

F. UNFINISHED BUSINESS

1. Latest conceptual design update and next step.

Community Services Director Melissa McCollum gave a recap of the last Gateway Committee Meeting held on December 7, relayed comments received from the Recreation & Parks Commission Meeting on December 9, and shared feedback provided from individual Councilmembers obtained during staff briefings in December. Finally, she gave a general overview of the input received related to the revised project design.

City Manager Scott Mitnick thanked everybody on the Committee for their hard work. He expanded upon the individual Councilmember feedback that Ms. McCollum described, including conveying City Council's general desire for a low-key design that is more reflective of El Segundo's small-town charm, beach orientation, and ties into the evolving nature of the Downtown area (with a connection to the historic El Segundo High School, Library, and Library Park). He added that City Council is interested in developing a broader design program for all of the major entry ways into the City.

Committee Member Jay Hoeschler reminded Staff and the Committee that if we or the City were to give new direction to the designers that is different from the original Creative Brief document developed by the Committee, then the Creative Brief needs to be revised to reflect the new direction to the designers. Art and design can be a very subjective process, and the Brief is necessary to set parameters while still allowing the designer freedom to create within those boundaries.

Councilmember Scot Nicol provided input about past citizen committee recommendations that ended up being different from what the Planning Commissions and City Councils were supportive of.

A discussion among the Gateway Committee members and City staff followed. Designer Maryam Eskandari commented and provided feedback.

City Manager Scott Mitnick proposed to the Committee that moving forward he be allowed to work with City staff and the designers to develop a compromise design, taking into consideration input from Councilmembers, other City projects, and plans in development. The City Manager said he will return to the Gateway Committee before presenting a recommendation to City Council.

MOTIONED by Brenda Newman and SECONDED by Michael Kreski to allow the City Manager and his staff to work with the designers, while keeping the Gateway Committee informed along the way, and then make a recommendation to City Council. MOTION CARRIED 10-0.

G. NEW BUSINESS - None

H. ADVISORY COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS - None

I. ADJOURNMENT

The meeting was adjourned at 1:50 p.m. The next meeting is to be determined.